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/s/ Lynn M. Retz 

3/11/2020 

To whom it may concern, 

Received 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

MAR 12 2020 
CONSERVATION DIVISION 

WICHITA, KS 

From the desk of Robert Bowers, Millennium Oil and Gas. I'm in violation due the 
Sybrant #1 well not being plugged, on my license renew. I can not get my license 
renewed until I get the Sybrant #1 well plugged. I have not had an income since 
October due to the well being down. 
I have a rig lined up to get the Sybrant #1 well plugged in about a month from now. 
They have offered in interest in producing wells to plug the well. The drop of price 
in Oil and the virus, has made it so I can not get much interest in doing the work 
and if the company does not make it, Im going to turn over my operations to another 
company. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Bowers 


